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JoHN J. GALLAGHER, P.C.

JoHN J. GALLAGHER , SuITE 100
LaurA C. MULDOWNEY 1760 MARKET STREET
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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission @
Mr. James McNulty, Secretary A
P.0. Box 3265 bt
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE:  Application of National Limousine Service, Inc. - A-00117317

Dear Mr. McNulty:

Enclosed for filing please find an original and three (3) copies of the Restrictive
Amendment entered between the Applicant and Protestant, Krapf®s Coaches, Inc., in the
above referenced matter. Based upon the Restrictive Amendment, Protestant Krapfs
Coaches, Inc. agreed to withdraw its protest.

Thank you for your attention and consideration to this matter.

Very truly yours,

oo Toud

Cy
LARISA TENBERG a

cc: Patricia Armstrong, Esquire

RECEIVED

JAN 19 2001

+PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS!~
CFCRETARY'S BUREA!)



BEFORE THE % ,'} '}‘l @ 1
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY commisgioN i\ | 7]

Application of National Limousine Service, Inc. : D O C U[‘?F{\{‘g
Docket No. A-00117317 : — -
~OLDER

RESTRICTIVE AMENDMENT AND STIPULATION

AND NOW, comes Applicant, National Limousine Service, Inc. and Protestant,
Krapf's Coaches, Inc., by and through their respective attorneys John J. Gallagher and
Patricia Armstrong, and join in this Restrictive Amendment and Stipulation as follows:

Applicant hereby restrictively amends its Application at Docket No. A-00117317,
which reads:

Transporting persons in limousine service, between points in the counties

ol Bucks, Chester, Delaware, Chester and Montgomery, and the city and
county of Philadelphia, and from points in said territory, lﬁomls in

Pennsylvania, and return. @ K ETEB

JAN 24 2001

shall be restricted to the following:

l. That no right, power or privilege is granted to perform limousine service
in Chester County.

2. Based upon the Restrictive Amendment set forth in Paragraph 1 above,
and conditioned upon its acceptance by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission and
any Order issued being consistent therewith, Protestant agrees to withdraw its protest to
the Application as amended. Protestant desires to remain a part of record so as to receive

copies of any Orders issucd by the Commission in the proceeding.
JAN 19 2001

* PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS™”
QECRETARY'S BUREAY

LAW OFFICES
SUITE 1100 « 1760 MARKET STREET * PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19103
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3. [f the Restrictive Amendment is not accepted by the Commission, the

parties agree that further hearings shall be held to permit protestant to present its evidence

in opposition to approval of the Application.

WHEREFORE, the parties, intending to be legally bound have hereunto set their

hands and seals as of this /7

U.S.A. Limousine Ultra, Inc.

—
day of S AAL X1 Y 2001,

BY: %&-«%Z/
John 1. Ghllaghtr, Esfuire

[.aw Offices of Johnfl/Gallagher

1760 Market Streetgfuite 1100
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Krapf’s Coaches, Inc.

azmh@éx

AriGia Armstrong, Esquire ¢

Thomas, Thomas, Armsrong & Niesen

Suite 500
212 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17108-9500

LAW OFFICES

SUITE 1100 » 1760 MARKET STREET « PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19103




DATE:

SUBJECT:

TO:

FROM:

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

January 31, 2001

A-00117317 Application of National Limousine Service, Inc.
Modified Procedure

Wendy Keezel
Transportation & Safety

Ann M. Humes, Mediation Assistant
Office of Administrative Law Judge

Since the protest(s) in the above-captioned proceeding has/have been
withdrawn, the application is referred to your bureau for review and report to the

Commission.

pc:  Bruce Bigelow
Agaie Brewster, Docket Section
Norma R. Lewis
Beth Plantz f )

Office File g{}ﬁ @@ﬁg g ?@ o

RHO
R A



co)fONWEAL TH OF PENNSYLVA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO QURFILE

February 2, 2001

JOHN J GALLAGHER
ATTORNLEY AT LAW
SUITE 1100

1760 MARKET STREET
PHILADELPHIA PA 19103

Inre: A-00117317 - Application of National Limousine Service, Inc.
Dear Mr. Gallagher:

The above referenced application has been assigned for review without oral hearing. In
order to reach a determination on the application, you are being requircd to file verified statements in
accordance with 52 Pa. Code Scction §3.381(¢)(1). You will be required to file:

A VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT
B. VERIFIED STATEMENT(S) IN SUPPORT OF THE APPLICATION.

The verified statements should be in paragraph form. Each hcading contained in the
attached minimum outline should be a scparatc scction or paragraph.

You should be aware of the fact that the verified statements will be reviewed bascd on the
Commission's decision in the Application of Bluc Bird Coach Lines, Inc., (A-00088807, F. 2, Am-K) 72
Pa. P.U.C. 262 (1990), which indicates: (1) the supporting witncsscs must give cvidence which is
probative and relevant to the application proceeding; (2) the supporting witnesses must identify
Pennsylvania origin and destination points between which they require transportation and thosc points must
correspond with the scope of the operating territory specified in the application, including rcquests for vice
versa authority; and (3) the number of witnesscs which will represent a cross section of the public on the
issue of need will vary with the breadth of the intended territory and commodity description.

You are being granted an initial thirty (30) days to file verified statements. They will be
due on or before March 5, 2001.

If additional time is rcquired, it may be requested by telephone but must be followed in
writing with the reasons for the extension stated. Questions about the application should be dirccted to

Gale E. Trjavitz at @@7@ k ETED

s, FEB 0 2
DO¢ U,%fjf ey

Very truly yours,

Gale E. Travitz
Compliance Office
Bureau of Transportation & Safety
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. aw OFRICES )
JoHN J. GALLAGHER, P.C. ARETY
Joun J. GALLAGHER : Sum: uop SIEAE
MicHAELS. HENRY * 1760 MARKET'STREET
LAURA C. MULDOWNEY * February 19, 2001 pyyapgipr 1A, PA. 19103
L.ARISA TENBERG * _—
JoAN D. GALLAGHER * (215) 963-1555

FAx (215) 963-9104

* ALSO MEMBER NI BAR E-MAIL:;john@gallagher-law.com

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission - /{’
Ms. Gale Travitz c,\“g
Application Review Section 0 0

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: National Limousine Service. Inc.
A.00117317

Dear Ms. Travitz:

Enclosed please find an original and two (2) copies of Applicant’s Verified
Statement & Support Statement in reference to the above application. Q \

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contactme

03

Aol 7 6@(/( ax LL/

JOHN J. GALLAGHER
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF APPLICANT:

National Limousine Service, Inc. /
1808 Mortis Circle —_— 7
Southampton, PA 18966 =

pom—

IDENTIFY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEME N'I-"
FOR THE APPLICANT:

(.a-‘)
Ruben Khimoian, President
WHETHER APPLICANT IS AFFILIATED WITH (OWNER, MANAGER
CONTROLS) ANY OTHER CARRIER, WITH A DLs(ﬁ LONOF(S =
AFFILIATION.: =
@OCKET .
Do
No FEB 22 20 S T
w= I
~ WD I
AUTHORITY SOUGHT: 5=
=
See attached &=
L2
GENERAL SCOPE OF CURRENTLY AUTHORIZED OPERATIﬂ‘::DOCU AENT
None i F@L‘,F‘ =8

DUPLICATING AUTHORITY WHICH WILL RESULT FROM GRANT OF
AUTHORITY:

None

TERMINAL FACILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK.

1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966



Feb-26=2001 15: ~ j
16:28 From John;.Gallaﬁ.P.C. + . T-808 P.002/003 F-186

8. EQUIPMENT:

Applicant intends to purchase 4-door sedan’s upon the commission’s
favorable decision to this application

9. SAFETY PROGRAM:

Applicant hereby verifies that he/she will operate this business in strict
conformity with the rules and regulations of the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission and the laws and ordinances of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
and will see that any drivers will also do the same.

10.  SERVICE CURRENTLY PROVIDED TO SUPPORTING WITNESS:

WNone

11.  TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service

12. FINANCIAL DATA:
See attached Financial Statement
13. OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT.

None

LAW OFFICES
SUITE 1100 « 1760 MARKET STREET » PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19103

.




NATIONAL LIMOUSINE SERVICE, INC.
A00117317

Transporting persons in limousine service, between points in the counties of
Bucks, Chester, Delaware, Chester and Montgomery, and the city and county of
Philadelphia, and from points in said territory, to points in Pennsylvania and return.

Shall be restricted to the following:

1. That no right, power or privilege is granted to perform limousine
service in Chester County



AFFIDAVIT

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

§
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA :

ﬂwbzm‘KL.m n , being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says that he
is the Plaintiff in the foregoing Answer To Verified Statement and that the
facts set forth are true and correct to the best of his knowledge, information
and belief.

A l@(/%l/ ///M’//Z/f/

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED:

BEFORE ME THIS/ 9 Da:

or (4 A 2001
Py boerte

Notary | ’ub(lJc

LAW OFFICES
SUITE 1100 » 1760 MARKET STREET « PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19103
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Fab~26~2001 18:28 From-John j.Gallagh
ar,P.C. + . T-809  P.003/003 F-186

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

OF APPLICANT
ASSETS:
CaSH et st e $50,000.00
Authorized Capital.........oecececnirnrcnerenncrcineennn$ - 500,00
LIABILITIES:
None

NET WORTH: $5,500.00




.
From-John j.Gallaghar,p.C. + T-809 P.001/003 F
‘ - . ~188

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN J. GALLAGHER, P.C.

b~26-2001 16:28

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FAX NUMBER:

Gale Travitz 717-787-3114

FROM: Helene

RE: Revised Copies on National Limo

NUMBER OF PAGES: . DATE: Fcbruary 26, 2001

___ Original will not follow Original will follow via:

___ Regular mai

___ Overnight Delivery
___ Hand Delivery
__ Other

NOTES/COMMENTS:

1760 MARKET STREET
SUITE 1100
PHILDELPHIA, PA 19103
(215} 963-1555 FAX (215} 963-9104

e
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FFIRM:

Julivs KAupe, »
4yl Sterney HMvenue
/-%fOOVV\a/// /ﬂ /7'()()57
INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FFOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Z‘/mc//'(//‘o/(/a /

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

Fersona Transportatron

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE: (p \/\S

€\/e/7 othe r week_

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DI*E l !ONS

For work_

me

TYPE OF SERVICE ormﬂ‘p@@@%ﬁm\w
Limousine Service 1\ k @"‘ D LR

klx emmmeneme T Is e




8.

9.

'
SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

Mo

Mo ne

Sworn & subscribed before me this / 7 74

/Zié/up\/y

Day of

My Commission Expires

ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

, 2000.

x  Fuli ch/m/

Signature of((ffﬁciﬁ'l?\dministering Oath

MABLLY ¢ NOTARIAL

SEAL
ROSs TER
Clty of Ph!LCJf Notary Public
ia, Philg,
Commissio e %un
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
Lo na. bWoogne
Q01 Magno\ o Tex.

L ppes Dortoy | Va 10032

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

I,uc/. v (Juwf,

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

PLsenel brons portaiion
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

OnhCe a4 mon V4

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
Lo ork | plasure

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service




SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

No

®

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Sworn & subscribed before me this/ % '/:4,1/’
Day of W, 2000/

My Commission Expires

Signature of @’ﬁcial Administering Oath

NOTARIAL SEAL
MARILYN C. ag;gss]z%." Notary Public |
Giyol Piadapnie. TG, ks




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A.00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

ERIC T T/ L |
Jog GLEN AREOR. RoAD
HAVERTowWIN , PA  [908Y

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

/'m//w c/z/a; /

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

/oe/SO/)é,/ 7l/’a/)5/00/‘214“//on/
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
LVERy WEEK

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

For WOrK.

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

I,

9.  ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:
-] ol
NOWE

&
Sworn & subscribed before me this (f

Day of ém%‘ , 200,

My Commission Expires

Signature (@ Official Administering Oath

NOTARIAL SEAL
MARILYN C. ROSSITER, Notary Pubic

City of Philadelphia, Phita.
My Commission @:ptres @%




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

OLVER GRIFEN
200 DAV ORIMF

LRYN MAWR, PA  1a01\0
INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

i \/"CL\/\ OQ

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

prsool Brerns ke bicu
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
9\.%/ ) @y(,(
SPECIFIC OR .REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
o ovlc, © ond o e apect

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

No

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

/\)Om - X O(W/\@e"/——ﬁ

AT

Sworn & subscribed before me this IE]

Day of (&()/w\ C(/\\// , 200¢.

My Commission Expires

Signature of Official Administering Oath
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

ELERA Dy kA“f’
15¢7 Rhoades Dr
Afuﬂﬁngofo/\/ (/,4//;0/, PA (006

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

[ Nd /V/é/(//ﬂ A

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

PERSONAL +r,4ﬂ51>o rahion
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
svery ofher week
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
7[0/" WoFRk. % F Leasurs WEEPS

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. | SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

Wo
9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

MNode .
X @E& 4 VL‘
Sworn & subscribed before me this f% &%

Day of B & , 200ﬂ{.

My Commission Expires

Arerta S2er e

Signature of Official Administering Oath
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

: Q au
880 Philuouwt Que
Huctiiggdo Vably, A1 19006

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

adividued

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

—4 '&LU.% a L()el%é
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
Tor  Ausiness  mueds
TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

[y,

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Sworn & subscribed before me this %{&%
7%
Day of / 3 , 20()({.

My Commission Expires

Signature of Official Administering Oath

NOTARIAL SEAL
LARISA NARITA, Notary Pubfic

n Twp., Bucks County
o son May 5, 2003
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
NMiitdee Lo frelales
/4 %d’g wood Poue
flets uﬂazm, L/Me% A 16205

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

sy ioleeal—
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR

OPERATION:
/7%1’ oual fZ%M/LMM gz

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

2 Hnees Ju year

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Frome /m,zj fo  alepoit

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

np

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:
neovl -

x  Wictael Jeter

—
Sworn & subscribed before me this _/ '@{W%
payof /377 2004,

My Commission Expires

W@ /7%?4

Signature of Official Administering Oath

NOTARIAL SEAL

A NARITA, Notary Pubtic
Nléknglasmpton Twp.. Bucks Cou;(% )
| My Commission Expires May 5.
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

\/:ﬁ Lessr”
lw% qhe 1
H’U\I\*&"N/F%f\ Uty PP (s

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

(vl

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
| ¥wo - dy[mo

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

honme H0 CC, phita + <urport

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



' - 4 * »
1
0

8.  SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

~

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

nNO N

x (Yo sy

Sworn & subscrlbed before me this f 6![6(@%
Day of /. 6 , 2004

My Commission Expires

e

Signature of Official Administering Oath

”f [ IR W‘h"‘*—-u

’ N ARITA
Normam Avll Wy Py
Plon Twp! Bk ciidti
Comm, iros N;!(a 5 Coyrs ,



VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:;
Sobhe A Bdake
H10 Gov Primh Blvd

Lesler, £A /7927

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Indiveual

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION: /

?Mzmdt

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
L X QLomenlle

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
Lrom houae €0 ?MMUFM

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



My Commission Expires y s -
\RIA e ———— /l/
lmgm’;, 44/;{// ~/ats
My

cgﬁampton wp., B

8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:
ALo

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:
Mame

Sworn & subscribed before me this / -ﬁé(&’/&éy
)
77

Day of // 7/ , 200}5.

——

/

NO“"g gl:) o ] Sigriature of Official Administering Oath

Tission Expires May 5, 2003
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Sam  Cnidlemuers
2091 Nlupep RS e

o190 pery  FH
INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

5 N YRS

- GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR

OPERATION:
Rerionof TJWMO;

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
ST Mo N& A

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
we w HoPe  teo Hope

Mome +o Thil
TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

W

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Vo X Sty (Dlsisess

Sworn & subscribed before me this / W

Dayof /) 7 , 200f.

My Commission Expires

/c&%f/ Sl

Signature of Official Administering Oath
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
//7(///99&, W //1ams
///74,Z &/ﬂ/m /7%

Lhnat? 7

INDENTITY AND Q ALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

)
T iV esc
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR

OPERATION: .
/Qg@mﬁ/ Wdﬁjﬂ/’/é&/ﬂ/ﬁ
£ Lusness

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

ZX WP

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Guwsness Dinmers &+ Argmoet B Trave/

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

NOWE vy

Sworn & subscribed before me this Mﬂﬁzﬁf

Day of // / 7 , 2004

My Commission Expires

LAR!SAN&%A,‘;“AL SEAL ﬂﬁ'/tﬁ?f & //;(f/ %

Northg A, Not , f : ST
COmrg:g;%’ Twp, Bugg gUbhc / Signature of Official Administering Oath
n EX ifes Ma souzn" ’
, 200
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGALIL N E AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
Deendy De:\scs«&
RS Sommeer AR

Hoconom P4 - QoY

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Indvicke !

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

qecsbwi LS

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

SERNNTS, (]“(\GVbu)\

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Vianer 3 SnowS mee\\hcaﬁ

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



]

8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

NS

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

M@\ﬁ%
Mﬁ%

Sworn & subscribed before me this ﬁc‘;/ (gmy
payot 1/ 7 , 2009

My Commission Expires

Signature of Official Administering Oath




(S

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A.00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

hik s
03 Srods
EAST A/w{/f/%m/ A /744

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

T 1D AL

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

Lesonal TRASLORTATIoN

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

LA Wee/
3 X o7/
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
fRom My HofE 7o PHILADEC 114
ApfokT 8 T2 NOKK

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

MO

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

NoNE /6// /
X / ,/%\/' ML
Sworn & subscribed before me this / Z5 o

Day of //7% , 200}?{ Of;«‘

My Commission Expires

NOTAR: ! 1 GEAL .
LARISA NAEiI1 7, wotary Publi .

Bucks .
N on s Wy 5 A1

Signature of Official Administering Oath




(OS]

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
Moarcle Rokos

131U Meyer Way
Jamison I?f-\ 1847249

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FFOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Tad . Ui dual

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

FPevson of Tmnspo(#&‘x%oh
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

Ll +'(m@/_? a mo(\‘H;\

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
Feom hame To business yvxee{-."ux7*3 A

P\I\i kao((’,(ﬁ (na .

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service




8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

o

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

o ,
X %g, P
7T

Sworn & subscribed before me this %%
Day of //7&7 > 2009{- (\

My Commission Expires

—-

Y
NOT AR SER vl
AGITA, Notary Fus
mn?\‘as;ﬁpr:m Twp., Bucks Cgug:)yo )

N%Omm‘tssion Expires May 2

i ek

Signature of Official Administering Oath




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

L_Ii(‘}AL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
Teina Ladom

L Po (de~ DO

Langlkorne Pa. 908D

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

i V\C‘Q CJ L{'M&Q

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

W&Omd “}\‘Q ne (O r-#ca/fw'ow

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

Awtee oo wee e

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Fons kowse G wvorle @ )Dl/u'\(gu.
O & (JO ™~
TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

M %))

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

NONE—
X “:;/(VA\ ZL\C[O

~ Sworn & subscribed before me this / 5%/{%57
Dayof ./ 7 2004

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL ﬂ{&/‘fo/&/ /7% /é .

lMlS TN
CARITA, ~°'°'V P“f?f ic 7 Signature of Official Administering Oath
3

m
mggo" EXWBS Mays g(%




(U8}

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Lorramm s QJL%’-hG
PG I, C
&v//qg}; g 10/@ /5/975)—

INKK NTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS O PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

~—f/’)d/i/t‘cju A C

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

WE rsonnl Trans ﬁav‘]‘ﬁﬂlv.:m

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
P oncsE A weell

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Eromn  fdorme T2 wor K-

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

14X

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

pon &
e N v
Sworn & subscribed before me this @%

. Dayof // 77 , 2000.

My Commission Expires

e Jlop e

Sigrature of Official Administering Oath

NOTARIAL SEA
LARISA NARITA, Nomr'i Publio

Northampton Twp.. Bucks Co
My Commisaion Expires May 5.%3




V3]

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

/! Wdé/&/’? 7 é/ Q/g/’iéé’,g

/6 feovictence De.

Rchbor, FA | P75~
INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

iy ida |

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

persona “/m/h.s/oo Aty oo,

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
X X “ktt” /}W/é)%s

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

P % Sowe o AR /4///?0f r~

of v Lol K _

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:
/\/ s)

9.  ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:
/\/47}’1 e
X %L(MMA W

Sworn & subscribed before me this / %(4(5&7
Dayof - V4 “ , 2004,

My Commission Expires

/é%@ﬁ% Y o

Signature of Official Administering Oath

NOTARIAL SEAL
LARISA NARITA, Notary Pulic

Northampton Twp., Bucks
My Commyssion Expires Mangug




(@8]

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Kare KARLOVA
75 £-sL Rb, AT (911
WARM INSTER, PA 189

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

| hduw i Clé‘a/é

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

F_e/rsg,ma,e \,Z{M{)F,Q[éd/é/\on

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

4 weeks

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
From my fhorts O work

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

o

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

NO/" &

7
Sworn & subscribed before me this / @W

Day of Feb 9, 200 |, 2000~

. My Commission Expires

Signature of Official Administering Oath
NOTARIAL SEAL
LARISA NARITA, Notary Public —]

Northampton Twp., B
| Comm;Psts?on Ep re:i? Cgun




(VS

6.

~

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Y
7 [l L0 v

INDENTITY AND QUA IFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Udirsdusl

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

/0,%4/714,( WWMMA
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

9 T 3 wetkes

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Ao 1Y Fome o flisguit (b e Mool

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

T

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

A I71L -
/X
" Sworn & subscribed before me this / éé{“% ‘

" Day of / / 7/74 R 200¢.

. My Coimnmission Expires

Signature of Official Administering Oath




w2

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

/Héysm e -
O AL /€ & prite
w@/w,uc. 7é / Goss 7

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

_j//UD Wael unle

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

%[&M}J [ Za yis g rifa oA

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
D Nk

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Lowe T0 Ruoperk

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

'S

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

fdl_

Sworin & subscribed before me this é@/ﬂ/y
Dayol [/ 77 , 2006,

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL ﬂéﬂ v /@5 A

A NARITA, Notary Public pt N . . 5
Nmﬁn on Twp., Buc!% Coun Signature of Official Administering Oath

My Comrmssion Expires May 5, 20%3




(OS]

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Elena VolynsKy
293 Stacpjwsug Ul
Ve 2SN F{M’N)’» : Ph 19053

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

unduogisd
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

W&WWOU%

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

Qx - week
3(—nw;otiw

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE OmND DESTINATIONS:

J@M &%mb Congroct

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:
NSO
9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

X /} M\/ﬁ‘gﬂ/@
Sworn & subscribed before me thi%;é@ Q?

Day of /7 7 , 2004

My Commission Expires

t ) g'\
—_ Aeeiw flae
NOTARIAL SEA
I LARISA NARITA, Notar‘}.' Pubtie

orthampton Twp Signature of Official Administering Oath

¢ Iy 8
My Commission Expire: cfggycg ?0%




(W3]

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.

1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

FD | Rade g\oCorvx,

FP}! b [Mechavicomlle RA

lechaw i ag uitle 'P-Q \ 8’?37
INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

_J:;Q DVIVD VA
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR

OPERATION:

"P‘eL‘_SOQQt R PSNY-% (ﬂﬂod

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

12D QAR Ty

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

T’“("Om Mq Mome TO ?DL\ ’ [70‘/”71906"7
O¢ T2 J o FQ
TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. | SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

O

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

X J /10(;/42,,
Whle

VAINES

Sworn & subscribed before me this i;;{fﬂ(@?/
Dayof _ // 7 , 2009.

My Commission Expires

_..._._'..M_. ///'Z/Z_té)%{ /%/é

LARISA NARITA, Notary Pubic

Northampton Twp., Bucks Cous
My Commission Expires May so'u; 03

- eieeeiaman,

NOTAHIAL ot - : —
AHIsL L I Signature of Official Administering Oath




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A.00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
Al Ho ém/\//s/%m/ 413 Vo gere Jotwn el

L/ F / I7
Qaf %&%//@4 77 1P966

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Pepsonos
%0471 etd

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

/Jmélmwz/ e /oﬂ/aﬂw/
b g vt edf /WM

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
mom/%

ey% 2 mQufY

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
Fﬁ@gu/’wfd howe ~o Phila vy RO po2k

Fewe bu&v Lézzf +o (pterz c; A
Cwil e
TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. | SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

NO

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

nNon e

X /i/ Lo KO%W

Sworn & subscribed before me this %{W

Day of / / M , 2008.

' My Commission Expires

/&%‘m Sl e

Signature of Official Administering Oath




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

l. Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

,AM [ e\ Tﬁ~
q%?l LD P%{E%f

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

4. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR

OPERATION: »
(7//\9 corEC JonsPORTIO DY

5. VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
< X -~ 9/’7 // T
6. SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AN ESTINATIONS:

YoME o Diie &t

7. TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

N

/

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

NONL A

Swo;n & subscribed before me this %507
Day of / / M s 20(%

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL ﬂé{ff( G /7% %‘"

LARISA NARITA, Notary Public Signature of Official Administering Oath

Northa n Twp., Bucks Coun
My Commission Expires May 5, £




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

1. Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

2. I;IiGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:;:
SHEEL feRinSkY
[1257 Seeodfa ploce
Philew 0 1215~

3. INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

T 1w oleat

4. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

peesonal eorsporse o Oe_

S. VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
5 Y 2l V4

6. SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
Eronm wmy Lonie Lo Plula /7/’9/40@%

7. TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

/o

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

o wne
’ xfwgf/

) éwom & subscribed before me this _é-/f,d/ﬁﬂ .
/ Z
Day of // , 200[3.

My Commission Expires

%/mﬂ S

Signature of Official Administering Oath




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Q}"’-"-fyl e bcw Kins
(o Ry \jé’br\.—'bom Qf‘
(hikec., & 14135

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

I ndi \/{5{(.4._0.,{

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

personal 7Lf“aﬁ.éloo ~ation
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
2 ks per Loeel

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Nome oo 3o St Staton

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. . SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

No

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

N

/7
Sworn & subscribed before me this / K&Z{Q/?/&',
Yz
Day of / / , 2006

My Commission Expires

e e

Signdfure of Official Administering Oath

N ARIAL Lt AL
LARISA NARITA, Notary Public
Northampton Twp., Bucks Coun
My Commission Expires May 5, 2003




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

el
a m/ CLN‘NY Lo
§o] clesfsy fre

Phwbiel Lol P (Gloy

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

{

\/Moi\ UL c\ QUE’/G ‘ \21/\&,0:/1 .

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

QMM 1 WM’TWM[;&”

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

AN &

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Limousine Service



8. : SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

Mo

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

T\EW X gm,!) CLM\%W

Sworn & subscribed before me this 41/4”})25(5) ’(;(/ .
Day of ///// , 2004

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL / - / «/
NtArngA NAaTi}A. Notary Publi b S? //ﬁ' o
| Cor::n‘g?isn gﬂi gg%s Coun Signature of Official Administering Oath




I

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
(7}?21@_ /\/amenaé,(:;/
116 Gpener Pl  PhiCa Pa /916

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

incl/ o idiual

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

/0 eR3onal +Spank pop'ﬁz F4.0n

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
[ X ~ ee /{‘ )

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
From my heme 7o Fhica a /;9,09/6 ”/
o0 Fo 1or k

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. | SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

ne

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

n one X %41‘& Z?széw%/

o4
Sworn & subscribed before me this / KM@(/

A
Dayof _ // , 2006,

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL IR -z;
LARISA NARITA, Notary Public %%/& /7/{"% =

Northampton Twp., Bucks Coun

My COITII‘T'MP;SIOG Expires May 5, 2 Signature of Official Administering Oath



(VS

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supporied

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

ofmcc S Lt foor cone
iy Greinek. R fhda . 19706

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

ind wotiolecoc

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

W/L«/( %‘e’ew-%zf‘/ A allorss

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
Qo ~weed ‘

‘5"/“ /WﬂM.‘y
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
From muy fowctl [ Phly  bpaial

oh fo wWehE

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

Mo

9, ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:
/z brel_

x Loecss ahioor

‘ Sys'/om & subscribed before me this / ?‘ﬁ Wﬂé/
' 177
Dayof  // 200d

*r-My Commission Expires

- NOTARIAL SEAL I . .
LARISA NARITA, Notary Public , /7 / .
Northampton Twp., Bucg Coun W’ M o

My mmmgsm Expires May 5, 2 Signature of Official Administering Oath




(OS]

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

It (Bheone
s ﬁmﬁffﬁ Sireet AN

Z/N lp Vv 19/

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

TdOIduA|

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

Dby

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

3K powth

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

ome 4o ffly clestmpfon

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Limousine Service



8. | SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

IO

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

SN 9 o,

Sworn & subscribed before me this / %}C{({&%

Day of // ﬁ? , 2005{

My Commission Expires

@@z ,dméwé

NOTARIAL SEAL Signature of Official Administering Oath

LARISA NARITA, Notary Pyblic

Northampton Twp.. Bucks
Commf;sion Expires Ma Cougo%a




I

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

EZ7 zmég‘u, 2 At wShpusk
19003 Boresdel fou bve #6332

Fhilm, FH. /9116

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

j«ﬁ/l U).C\/;L nt

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

/7@501«;4( Triapis por totion

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

% //{,z,eé A ekl
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS: ‘
—f/ow M ﬁOM 2 jﬁ /’/07’,‘/74[ , ﬂ:)c/o/’_s O//?LL
fo Shojpivs
TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

o

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

/UONQ X EZ‘Z/#&M Mu:f/;dm 7

Sworn & subscribed before me this Zé—ﬂ/&zgg% )
Day of // 77 , 2008

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL / : ‘
LARISA NARITA, Notary Public 2t /7@& /Z‘i
e - Bucks Co Signature of Official Administering Oath




D

VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
S tlama. JHeveadera
W7 ety AV
S e phiel, A oGS

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Sl g Feear )

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:
//e?/’fﬂ/n.z/ G2 e S s Fer e Ot

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
A Aerres 2 S7ecs A

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
bpyer A& SO e ‘//&af/f

Nz sorgr s s SHLSr O

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8.  SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

Neo

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Now € ) J"/g//
7

Sworn & subscribed before me this _/{{’/22/(
/& Z
Day of ,// , 200})(

My Commission Expires

st Ste

—-.u-s..‘-'“.—-p—-_' , |
S— Signature of Official Administering Oath
NLAHISA NARITA, Notary Public
orthampton Twp., Bucks Courty
Commission Expires May 5, 2003




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported
National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
}%/m P opts Loy /A /C06
Sanbas®_ L Seoplores FI

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

Y DA

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

pocsonal ?@{Z«.‘/W.?’/ﬁ S

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
Y fpmes & rOfFA
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

f/’ﬂ/ﬁ é(iz/% Yo  Yrerrs é«%ch/ o

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

VY,

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Aone.

Sworn & subscribed before me this / /2' 5’((&27
Day of // 7% , 20(15.

My Commission Expires

\ .
LoEM oy 1‘\? P / /‘é
Q Bu (-Qs':“ s ’\0 )/) M% %
AL
A

Sighature of Official Administering Oath
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:

Qg,eﬂb/Q, e (O/ R RCH7 LD
50/ W oy torpey Ve OF

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

yrotvrtee €.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

peptonel feend Gt

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
B Ameds G- s HFi.

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Sfoaeyrr  poyre 72 TlOEK
Ay oErerporst TSI sz T

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

A

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Nowe

) J;,Mg/ama

Sworn & subscribed before me this / /EKZ/%&/ ‘
AR
Day of , 2004.

My Commission Expires

s e

Signature of Official Administering Oath




VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
Tatyaua balusa 0

A8/ wonctiwn, Place #A
puitategpiea , PA 1906

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

TudtvV e Gl

—

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

PeRSOOL Sraucportafivn
VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:

A Himes a mOutte
SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:

Hlom Plda Qiepopl v ome ¢ Lse Lersel

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

NG

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

Moul

< 7 Ly oeeer é@@f’ws%@e%a_

v

Sworn & subscribed before me this / %Ké( é’/f:/?

Da‘y of //7/% ,200d

4

My Commission Expires

A NARITA, Notary Pui
Ng‘gla?'npton Twp., Bucks County

Cormmyssion Expires May 5, 2003 )

méﬁﬁ St

Signature of Official’ Administering Oath
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VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

Name and docket number of applicant being supported

National Limousine Service, Inc.
1808 Morris Circle
Southampton, PA 18966

A. 00117317

LEGAL NAME AND DOMICILE OF SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM:
KoNLIANHY ARV Y

30-70) PELAIRE LANDING R
PHIWA PA 1974

INDENTITY AND QUALIFICATIONS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT
FOR SUPPORTING PARTY OR FIRM.:

[vpividoal

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING PARTY, ORGANIZATION, OR
OPERATION:

Lo pfomal TRANSPORTATION

VOLUME AND FREQUENCY OF INTENDED USE:
3-Ux o MOVIH

SPECIFIC OR REPRESENTATIVE ORIGINS AND DESTINATIONS:
eIt A,a-;/mé to Frad f‘fa/é,éﬂ’l

%“"”/“ b 1o Vladelptoa ), Aornational Nevpos

TYPE OF SERVICE OFFERED:

Limousine Service



8. SIMILAR APPLICATION SUPPORTED:

o

9. ANY OTHER INFORMATION DEEMED PERTINENT:

v
pore Lonrtorts ottt

Sworn & subscribed before me this / Q{@%
Day of / / #

My Commission Expires

NOTARIAL SEAL
TA. Notary Public
LARISA NAR! A

U unty
et 20

/Pé/gz%% e

Signature of Official Administering Oath




